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Abdul Rehman

From: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in
Sent: 09 June 2024 22:54
To: 'Dheeraj Yadav'
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Lovejot Sekhon; 'Rituparn Sharma'; 'Manoj Kumar'
Subject: RE: XLT oven shifting to New Location 
Attachments: TFS RE-INSTALLATION OF OVEN AT INDORE  MADHAY PARADESH.pdf

Dear Dheeraj  
 
Please find the enclosed attached proforma invoice for the re-installation of 2 nos of XLT ovens at Madhya Pradesh. 
 
Kindly send us the PO and payment so that we can do the needful. 
 
With regards 
 
Rajen Boghani 
Eurotech Corporation  
Jogani Industrial Complex,  
Building No 9, 2nd Floor, 
Unit No 221, V N Purav Marg, 
Chunabhatti, Mumbai - 400022 
contact : +91-9821051374 
 

From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 6:38 PM 
To: rajen@eurotechcorporation.in 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar 
<Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: XLT oven shifting to New Location  
 
Dear Rajen, 
 
We like to inform you that we have shifted our Behror Dominos Oven to our new Location near Indore on below address:-  
 
TFS(R&R works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Bhodal, Cube Stop At Kilometer 63+300,  
Indore-Kalaghat Section, 
Village-Lodhipur, 
Tehsil-Dharampuri, District-Dhar, Madhya Pradesh 454552 
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The GST number : 23AADCT1597R1ZP 
Contact person at site: Sunil Kumar 
Contact Number: 9152032088 
GPS Locations - https://maps.app.goo.gl/dtHkXWsXCvSYukgu6 
 
Kindly arrange for the re-installation and warranty extension.  
 
Please find attached pre-installation check-list form. 
 
thanks & regards, 
 

Dheeraj Yadav 

Senior Manager Projects 

  

Travel Food Services 

Business Plus, 

12th Floor, Tower-A, 

Vatika Mindscapes, 

NH-2, Mathura Road, 

Sector-27D, Faridabad, 

Haryana - 121003 

8920837882 


